

KNIGHTON HEATH GOLF CLUB

Minutes of the Captains Committee held on Tuesday 4 August 2015 at 18:30 in the Clubhouse.

Present	C Knight (CK- Captain), P Peiro (PP – Vice Captain), D Barrett DB – Ladies Captain), P Chard (PC-Ladies Vice Captain), A Groom (AG - Seniors Vice-Captain), M Collins (Manco) & A Windsor (AW-Professional) CM – Course Manager, BA – B Andrews (Chairman-Greens) The Manager was not able to attend and PC offered to record the minutes of the meeting	Action
955	APOLOGIES	
	B Kennedy (President), R Baggott & R Bauser	
956	MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING	
330	The minutes of the meeting held on 2 July 2015 were accepted as a true record and the Captain was authorised sign them.	
957	MATTERS ARISING	
(a)	<u>D. Knight complaint</u> – PP said that he had not chased Mr Legg for an apology, but was not sure if RB had done so. This matter will be discussed at the next meeting.	PP/RB
(b)	Late Cards – Committee agreed that the format would remain as only 2 and 3 balls as per bye-law. PP informed the Lady Captain (DB) that the decision for late cards to be taken out by ladies for trophy competitions that were only played on a Tuesday should be made by the ladies committee. He felt that if ladies could not do so, then this could be seen as inequality, as the ladies who work are only able to play at the week-end or late on a Tuesday.	
(c)	Single players do have the same standing on the course.	
(d)	$\underline{\text{GUR}}$ – AW reported that there were no roots protruding onto the fairways and therefore a local rule was not necessary.	AW/PP
(e)	Proposed 10 hole Texas scramble 2016 AW reported that he would arrange this competition, the format etc. to be discussed early next year. This competition may take place once a month on a Friday late afternoon possibly followed by a light meal and maybe a snooker competition.	~~~
(f)	Proposed Rule Change – Officers It was agreed by the Captains Committee including the Lady Captain and Seniors Vice Captain that the rule regarding Officers length of service should be changed and the resolution tabled at the AGM in October 2015.	MC/RB

958		CAPTAIN	
	(a)	Captains Day – Went very well and enjoyed by all. Bob O'Hara scored a hole in one and won a holiday to Portugal for 2.	
	(b)	Dress Code Review It was agreed by the Captains Committee that the dress code needs to be enforced. MC stated that any member could approach anyone who they felt were not adhering to the dress code. It was agreed by the Captains Committee that the following change would be made to the dress code poster; "Shirts must be tucked in at all times unless attending an	
		organised social event" RB will be asked to re-design the poster and copies to be displayed around the club.	
050			
959		MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE Nothing to report	
960		SUB-COMMITTEE REPORT	
	(a)	Fore Business DB asked for confirmation that Fore Business Society only played once a month on a Thursday. This was confirmed by Captains Committee. Complaint by D.Knight DB has received an e-mail from D Knight concerning a few incidents that had occurred during the Interclub Match with Broadstone at home on Monday 3 August. D Knight stated that the lady she played against from Broadstone (Sally Mathurin) had no regard or respect for our course (e.g. not using the designated paths with her trolley). D Knight did inform her that she was a Director and on the Greens Committee and would be report her actions to the appropriate people. D. Knight stated that she would like a formal complaint made against this lady. It was agreed by the Captains Committee that DB would write to the Broadstone Lady Captain. MC and RB to be e-mailed a copy of the letter before it is sent to Broadstone.	DB
	(b)	<u>Seniors</u> Nothing to report	
	(C)	Professional Pro Day on 23 August - all arrangements in hand and start sheet would be on the computer by end of week.	AW
	(d)	Handicaps and Competitions Minutes of last meeting would be made available shortly.	PP

	(e)	Juniors Final leg of Dorset Knock Out Cup to be played to see if they get through to next round. Leah Horton won the Bronze Medal and Golf Foundation Brooch in the Ladies competition on Tuesday 4 August 2015.	
	(f)	Social Summer Dance arrangements in hand. Dress smart casual.	
	(g)	Match/Competition Results PP in the process of preparing all results needed by CK for his AGM report. at AGM.	
961		MANAGER Nothing to report	
		Nothing to report	
962		CORRESPONDENCE	
		Nothing to report.	
963		ANY OTHER BUSINESS	
		<u>Slow Play</u> PP reported that there needs to be ongoing discussions and decisions made about how to improve the pace of play. There are a number of proposals and options that need discussion.	РР
		Date of next meeting : THURSDAY 3 SEPTEMBER 2015 at 18:30	
		There being no further business the meeting closed at 20:30.	
		CAPTAIN DATED	